
Engelstad Park 

 

 • First Park in the City of Thief River Falls. 

• May 15, 1899, city purchased parcel of land 

from J.F. Burns for $540.00 for dedicated park 

land. 

• 1987 – Park dedicated as the “Ole E. Engelstad 

Park”. 

• Formerly known as “Eastside Park.” 

 
• 1993 – Received a DNR Grant for 

development of (4) tennis courts and a 

basketball court. 

• 1997 – Constructed a new warming 

house/restroom facility. 

 

Location:  1st Street/Crocker Avenue 

Size:          1.32 Acres 

Classification: Mini/Neighborhood Park 

Usage:  Tennis, Basketball,  Ice Skating 

& Hockey 

 


